Appendix 2

From: Clarke, Adrian, 3306 <adrian.clarke@derbyshire.police.uk>
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 12:23 PM

To: Licensing <Licensing@ne-derbyshire.gov.uk>

Subject: Police Incidents - Further Update

Warning External

Further to previous incidents | updated you with. Can | make you aware of the below. Regards
Ady

Inc 1128-291023 (Fight) (THIS INVOLVES DPS FROM GEORGE & DRAGON, NEWTON
_)

THE EXCHANGE, GROSVENOR ROAD, RIPLEY at 20:57 hours

FIGHT IN THE PUB, PARTIES NOW SPLIT UP BUT MALE BEING ARGUEMENTATIVE. REUSING TO
LEAVE. HE HAS ALREADY PUNCHED SOMEONE STRAIGHT IN THE FACE.

FCC- FURTHER CALL - ABOUT AN HOUR AGO | WENT TO THE TOILET AND GOT PUNCHED IN
THE FACE | TRIED TO TALK TO HIM HE KEPT PUNCHING ME IN THE FACE ABOUT 5/6 TIMES AND
EAD | COULDNT GET THROUGH TO HIM, THEN IT CALMED DOWN, THEN 15 MINS LATER HE
APPROACHED ME | THOUGHT HE WAS GOING TO EXPLAIN HIMSELF BUT HE DIDNT HE
PUNCHED ME STRAIGHT IN THE FACE AND KNOCKED ME OUT. | DIDNT HIT HIM BACK | JUST
TRIED TO CALM HIM DOWN. | WAS UNCONCIOUS FOR ABOUT A MINUTE. | HAVE THICK LIP, CUT
ON RIGHT CHEEK, JAW IS KILLING ME, IM GOING TO A&E AT SOME POINT TONIGHT. ITS ALL ON
CCTVSUSPECT IS MARK MARRIOTT HES THE LANDLORD OF TE GEORGE AND DRAGON IN
NEWTON.

. IM HOME NOW | GOT A TAXI.
A2T - Spoken to he has now been released from hospital, he appears to only have have
bruising and whiplash from the incident. He has provided a statement which is now on the
occurrence and CCTV has now been collected from the incident. MARRIOTT and IP have been in
a feud for a few years regarding their respective pubs. MARRIOTT has punched IP multiple times
in the toilets of the XCHANGE, RIPLEY. This had been broken up by the landlord. There has then
been a further assault in which MARRIOTT has walked across the bar and punched IP in the face.
23000671633 Assault - GBH/Serious EVENING. PUB. MALE SUSPECT PUNCHES VICTIM 5/6 TIMES
IN THE FACE AND HEAD ON 2 SEPERATE OCCASSIONS, CAUSING SERIOUS PAIN TO JAW, CUT
TO CHEEK, SWOLLEN LIP AND KNOCKED UNCONSCIOUS.

OIC update - MARRIOTT and IP have been feuding for a few years now over their businesses, this
has escalated to IP believing that MARRIOTT is the suspect in previous damage to his pub. This
has all been reported to police before.

On this occasion IP had walked to toilet and MARRIOTT is seen to corner IP in the cubicle and
punch him several times to the head. The landlord of the pub eventually intervened and calmed
down the situation.

A few minutes later MARRIOTT had walked through the pub and swung a punch at IP which had
caused him to become unsteady. IP believes he went unconscious at this point and was on the
floor. In the CCTV it shows MARRIOTT throw the punch and IP retaliate by swinging a punch at
MARRIOTT.

Outstandini Suspect — Mark Marriott — Oni;oini lnvesticl;ation

OFFICIAL-[SENSITIVE]



